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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

Office of the Sr. Secretary, Faculty Council for P.G. Studies in Science
3" Floor, Composite Arts Building, Golapbag
Golapbag, Burdwan: -713 104
WEST BENGAL, INDIA
E-Mail: secretary_sc@buruniv.ac.in

Date : 17.09.2021.

No. FC (Sc)/RS/UGC/Z00/2021-2022/WFH-88

To
MR. SURAJIT KAR

JRF-UGC,
DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

Sub : Your prayer for enhancement of Fellowship Money

Dear Scholar,

In response to your application, | am directed to inform you that the Vice-chancellor has been
pleased to approve the enhancement of your Research Fellowship from Junior Research Fellow
to Senior Research Fellow w.e.f. 23.11.2020.

Fellowship Money will be admissible to you AS PER NORMS w.e.f 23.1 1.2020.

This is for your information and necessary action please.

Yours truly,

SrKrSp

Faculty Council (Sc.)

No. FC (Sc)/RS/UGC/ZOO/ZOZI-2022/WFH-88/0](04) Date : 17.09.2021

Copy to:
1. Registrar, B.U. ‘
54 HOD, Zoology, B.U., ‘
i. Prof. Abhijit Mazumdar, Deptt, of Zoology, B.1.

Scholarship & Fellowshi '
W T “Tgree i ‘/fs'.Ccll, B.U. with a request 10 1ake necessary action in the

vessment Committee Report " of the 5-holar is enclosed,

Sr. Secretary
Faculty Council (Se¢.)
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